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DOC19/308748-3 

James Groundwater 
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer 
Key Sites Assessments 
James.Groundwater@planning.nsw.gov.au 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Request for Agency Comments – 42 Honeysuckle Drive,  Newcastle (SSD 8440 MOD 2)  

I refer to your letter dated 8 April 2019 seeking agency comment on Modification 2 of the Mixed Use 
Development at 42 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle.  

OEH has reviewed the documents in relation to biodiversity, Aboriginal cultural heritage, and flooding 
issues and has no comments. If you require any further information regarding this matter, please 
contact Brendan Mee, Senior Conservation Planning Officer, on 4904 2730. 

Yours sincerely 

 

24 April 2019 

STEVEN COX 
Senior Team Leader Planning 
Hunter Central Coast Branch 
Conservation and Regional Delivery Division 
 

Contact officer: BRENDAN MEE 
02 4904 2730 

 

 

 

 

 


